

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

May 10, 2012

Attn: Eric Jacobsen
Anchor Hill Communications
10539 E. Salt Bush Dr.
Scottsdale, AZ 85255
United States

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Eric Jacobsen,

This refers to application, File No. 0591-EX-PL-2011, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Your application was returned by the FCC Spectrum Coordination Branch due to an objection by the FAA. The FAA is requesting that you prior coordinate with the regional FAA office prior to applying to the FCC. The regional office will need to issue you a reference coordination number for each location. The FAA office contact information is available on the FAA website.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 16914

Sincerely,

Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division